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Schedule 37 to the Minutes of 
the Public Hearing meeting of 
Richmond City Council held on 

_M_a .. y..,o_r_a_n_d_c_o_u_n_c_il_lo_r_s ___ Tuesday, September 8, 2015. -
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

Webgraphics 
Saturday, 5 September 2015 15:11 
MayorandCouncillors 

Send a Submission Online (response #860) 

12-8060-20-9280 

Send a Submission Online (response #86o) 
Survey Infonnation 

--······· 

Site: City Website 

Page Title: Send a Submission Online 

URL: 
1 

htt.-. ·""""" .richmond.ca/Paae1793.asox 

.· .. ·. 

Submission Time/Date: 9/5/2015 3:10:22 PM 

Survey Response 

Your Name Alex Herring 

Your Address 11340 Pelican Court 

Subject Property Address OR 
Bylaw# 9280 

Bylaw Number 

Please use the 3. 7 metre ceiling height and the 
nine metre building height for ALL new houses. 
Also have a look at that monstrosity built on ALR 

Comments land on the east side of number 2 road south of 
Moncton. How can they build a palace like that on 
farm land? Grow some and have the guts to pass 
some strong legislation. 
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